
YOUR REPLY REFER TO

No. .. 27168-1ADDRESS REPLY TO THE 

SECRETARY, DEPT. OF INDIAN AFFAIRS,
ALSO TO THE DATE OF THIS LETTEROTTAWA

PLEASE WRITE ON ONLY ONE SUBJECT 

IN EACH LETTER

DEPARTMENT OF INDIAN AFFAIRS

CANADA

Ottawa,17th July 1930

Your ref.No.33/S/8/17733-May 16th 1930

Kindly adviae the Department If you have received a 
report from Constable Newnham of his meeting with the Aiyansh 
Council and if you consider that there is any liklihood of the 
Department being able to arrive at an understanding regarding 
location of the 19 reserves. If these reserves are to be sur­
veyed during the present year,it is of course important that the 
survey should be peformed as early in the season as possible.

Sir,-

/
§f

lour obedient servant,

4

é2>(À.F.MacKenz±ef----——
Act,Assistant Deputy and Secretary

W.E.Ditchburn Esq 
Indian Commissioner 

Victoria, B.C.
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